

Mehdi Beddiaf
37 TER rue Casimir Beugnet
62790 Leforest France
Tel: +33 671 251 859
E-mail: mehdi.beddiaf@gmail.com
Website: mehdi-beddiaf.com

Profile

A hard-working and results-driven MEng Software Engineering graduate student with five months experience developing e-commerce projects and business collaboration tools using Rails, three months experience building widgets using JavaScript for Geckoboard dashboards and six months experience migrating and developing one of the core applications of ThredUP with React.

Work Experience

Software engineer intern from September to February 2015
ThredUP, San Francisco United States of America www.thredup.com

Main mission: **Develop one of the core operations application of ThredUP with React, Flux, Jest and Node.js on top of a Rails stack.**

- Make the mockups
- Build a living prototype with Middleman
- Study Marionette, Angular and React regarding the business requirements
- Make a proof of concept by migrating one of the application to React, Flux and Jest
- Write some documentations about the workflow to develop React applications
- Migrate the login application to React
- Develop the V2 of one of the core application

Engineering intern from January to April 2014
Geckoboard, London United-Kingdom www.geckoboard.com

Main mission: **Develop the Geckoboard application and widgets with JavaScript**

- Added third-party integrations (Podio, Hubspot)
- Developed new widgets
- Updated existing widgets
- Fixed widget bugs

Ruby developer from May to September 2013 (internship)
Silicon Salad, Lille France www.siliconsalad.com

Main mission: **Built a business collaboration tool with Ruby On Rails.**

Other missions:

Added an administration panel www.meert.fr

Increased test coverage and refactored www.concoursmontresandco.com

Refactored the implementation of a geolocation service www.jefchaussures.com

- Promoted to a fixed term employee developer after just 3 months
 - Created a business collaboration tool from scratch in pair programming
 - Learnt a new programming language
 - Learnt how to run a project with Agile methodologies
 - Attended business meetings with clients
-

PHP developer from September to December 2012 (internship)
ExtremIT, Villeneuve-d'Ascq France www.extremit.fr

Main mission: **Completed and improved a Human Resources Information System website with PHP.**

- Worked independently
- Realised a domain analysis in order to finish an absence management module
- Added an expense reports management module to complete the HRIS

Education

CESI Arras, France www.exia.cesi.fr

MEng Software Engineering from 2011 to 2016

- 4th year modules: 6-month internship, project management, embedded systems
- 3rd year modules (current) : J2EE, Android Java, Design Patterns, 3-month Internship, Oracle, C#, Advanced Algorithms
- 2nd year modules: 3-month Internship, JAVA, UML, Network and System administration, C#, 3-month Internship
- 1st year modules: C, PHP, OOP, Merise, C#, SQL, HTML/CSS

Other Work Experience

Deliverer - Order picker
ChronoDrive Arras, France www.chronodrive.com
Part-time job from September 2011 to June 2012

Deliverer - Order picker
AuchanDrive Noyelles-Godault, France www.auchandrive.fr
Part-time job from December 2012 to July 2013

Interests

Travel: I enjoy experiencing new cultures and have travelled to various parts of Europe (France, Spain, Germany, Belgium, United-Kingdom) and North America (Montreal, Toronto, New-York).

Conferences: Technologies and Innovation (Take off Talks, Rubyburgers, 3D Printshow)

References

Mr Michael Santhanam
VP of Engineering, ThredUP
114 Sansome street
San Francisco
michael@thredup.com

Mr Tatsuya One
VP of Engineering, Geckoboard
Unit 310 Curtain House
134-146 Curtain Road
London EC2A 3AR
tatsuya@geckoboard.com

Mr Hugues Delalin
Tutor
School of Information Technology
CESI
62000 Arras France
hdelalin@cesi.fr